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PLUM BOROUGH
SCHOOL DISTRICT

=

Fwd: Sugar Plum Days busses on Saturday, December 14th from 1 p.m. to 5
p.m.

Wed, Oct 9, 2013 at 1:47 PM

Glasspool <glasspoolt@pbsd.k12.pa.us>
To: Gene Marracini <marraccinie@pbsd.k12.pa.us>
Cc: Mike Brewer <brewerm@pbsd.k12.pa.us>, Scott Mergen <mergens@pbsd.k12.pa.us>

Please include on your agenda for 10/22/13.

Thanks ?
Dr. Timothy S. Glasspool

Superintendent

Plum Borough School District

...every sludent, every day

Begin forwarded message:

From: Glasspool <glasspoolt@pbsd.k12.pa.us>
Subject: Re: Sugar Plum Days busses on Saturday, December 14th from 1

p.m.to 5 p.m.
Date: October 9, 2013 1:46:48 PM EDT

To: "Mergen, Scott" <mergens@pbsd.k12.pa.us>

We will discuss at the finance mtg on October 22nd

Dr. Timothy S. Glasspool
Superintendent
Plum Borough School District

...every student, every day

On Oct 9, 2013, at 1:23 PM, Mergen, Scott wrote:

May | approve this again this year?

--—— Forwarded message -—-------

From: Hrivnak, Charlene <Charlene.Hrivnak@caremark.com>

Date: Wed, Oct 9, 2013 at 5:42 AM

Subject: Sugar Plum Days busses on Saturday, December 14th from 1 p.m. to 5



p.m.
To: "Mergen, Scott" <mergens@pbsd.k12.pa.us>

Cc: "Hrivnak, Charlene" <Charlene.Hrivnak @caremark.com>, "Lowman,
Tina" <lowmant@pbsd.k12.pa.us>

Good morning.

As you are aware, Sugar Plum Days is a community-wide festival in
December that allows citizens of Plum to enjoy the ditferent
activities throughout Plum Borough during the holiday season.

Sugar Plum Days will be held on Saturday, December 14th. The Plum
Borough School District has graciously agreed in the past to provide
bus transportation between the Carpenter Log House, the Library and
the Borough Building from 1 to 5 p.m. on the last day of the event.

Please let me know if the school district will once again provide this
senice at no charge to the community.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 724-325-2749.

Thanks.
Charlene

Charlene Hrivnak | CVS Caremark | Strategic Account Executive —
Coalitions Business Unit | 724.325.2794 (office) | 412.968.2635 (fax)
| 412.417.5749 (cell) | 620 Epsilon Drive; Pittsburgh, PA 15238 |
charlene.hrivnak@caremark.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This e-mail communication and any attachments
may contain confidential and privileged information for the use of the
designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended

recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this

communication in error and that any review, disclosure, dissemination,
distribution or copying of it or its contents is prohibited. If you

have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by telephone and destroy all copies of this communication

and any attachments.



